

Westwood Public Works

To: Governing Body
From: John Sullivan, Director of Public Works
Date: September 9, 2025
Re: Monthly Status Report

- CCLIP funding: The project is progressing. Plans resubmitted to KDOT.
- Storm Debris Removal: I am working to receive an additional 15% from KDEM. We had the final closeout with FEMA.
- Mission Road Project, 2025: The project is paved, and the manhole block outs have been concreted. We are anticipating the striping to be done this week and the street signs installed in various locations.
- W. 47th Place Complete Street Project: The utilities have been provided with a very preliminary plan for this project. Indications are they will be replacing various mains and valves. We are continuing to work through design.
- W. 50th Street, Belinder Ave. to Mission Rd. & W. 51st Street Belinder Ave. to Mission Rd.: The design contracts for these two projects are to be considered at the 9-11-2025 meeting.
- Storm Cleanup: We did a curbside brush pickup that amounted to approximately 75 cu.yds. of chipped brush and disposed of it.